

CopyEng^(lish)

Sample Text: Introduction to an independent report entitled "Changes in Tech"
Level: Non-Native, C1 Level English

Original

One of the most popular ideas for new generations is innovation in terms of new, ground-breaking or up-to-date. There are so many new achievements in Technology that it is not easy to select one. Anyway, in this essay I would like to talk about PCs. In my opinion, the most important invention in the latest 40 years. It seems like PCs have always been with us and on our desks. It is not undoubtedly true. One of the criteria that guides my election is its effect on culture and therefore in economy and society. Since the first generation of personal computers knowledge is available all over the world at a speed ever known and the world shrunk at a rate ever thought...

Proof Read Version

One of the most popular ideas for new generations is innovation in terms of new, ground-breaking [or up-to-date]. There are so many new achievements in Technology that it is not easy to select one. Anyway, in this essay I would like to talk about PCs. In my opinion, the most important invention in the latest 40 years. It seems like PCs have always been with us and on our desks. It is not undoubtedly true.

One of the criteria that guides my election is its effect on culture and therefore in economy and society. Since the first generation of personal computers knowledge is available all over the world [at a speed ever known and the world shrunk at a rate ever thought.]

Edited Version

The technological landscape is ever evolving. When you consider the many advances that have been led by new generations, it is difficult to focus on just one. However, a notable social shift came with the birth of the PC, so it is here that we will begin. The personal computer is less than 40 years old, yet could be considered one of the most important contributions to modern innovation. The PC alone has granted people all over the world access to knowledge at incredible speeds. The coming of the PC has not only affected education, but also our culture and economies....

Comment [1]: Ground-breaking technologies

Comment [2]: Have been

Comment [3]: technology

Comment [4]: However, for the purpose of this essay I would like...

Comment [5]: In my opinion, the PC is the most important invention of the last 40 years

Comment [6]: ...our desks, but that is certainly not the case.

Comment [7]: The reason I chose to discuss PCs is because of their profound impact on culture, the economy and society.

Comment [8]: Computers (comma) knowledge....

Comment [9]: has become

Comment [10]: ...world at incredible speeds. You could argue that this is having a "shrinking" effect on the world and our human relations.

This revision was brought to you by CopyEng.